Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	11/16/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Adrian Gonzalez, Alexis Gray, Alex Marangi (late), Elizabeth Bounds, Tania Covarrubias, Taylor Smokey (late), Viridiana Miranda, Lilly Leon-Vicks.	
Members Missing	Carolyn Furin	
Guests	Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padilla	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:33 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of November 2, 2017
Action Taken	Motioned by Alexis, Seconded by Taylor. Passed 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	No Public Comment
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Mark Ghan
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	NSHE & Open Meeting Law Mark Ghan asks ASWN to look over and discuss NSHE strategic goals and to give our feedback. Lilly suggest that ASWN has a separate meeting regarding the strategic goals. Mark Ghan offers that ASWN members can contact him regarding Open Meeting Law.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Correct previous agendas.
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Cathy Fulkerson	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Cathy Fulkerson spoke to members about a survey taken last spring about sexual harassment and assault on campus. Members brainstormed methods of getting more safety information to students on campus. Student workers need to take title ix training.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Charging Stations	
Action Taken	Motioned by Alexis, Seconded by Adrian Passes 6-0-0	
Summary of Discussion	ASWN discusses how many charging stations they want to provide to the college. 7 charging stations in each building in carson, one in fallon.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Fundraising for Disaster Relief	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Fundraising is all done, we raised a total of \$258.67.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias discusses that she got an email she received asking Tania to sign. By signing, WNC will represent the title ix issue outlined in the email attachment. Lilly suggests that members forward this email to our clubs. President Covarrubias informs members that the board is discussing regulating handicap parking. President Covarrubias informs members that the board is going back and editing Intellectual Property Policy so that if students want to look at the policy, they have to look at the NSHE handbook. President Covarrubias informs members on Institutional Advisory Council. How to motivate	

	students that dropout to come back and finish school. Members suggest that scholarship information might motivate them. Others point out that it is up to each student on whether or not they complete their education. We may not be the best group of people to discuss this issue. Viri gives her personal experience and opinions on this issue. She thinks that WNC has a lot of opportunities and that mentors would help a lot. Lilly suggest that there should be a tracking system to help detect these students about to drop out before they drop out. Lilly reports on the effects of inflation on tuition with HEPI. Campus closure policies were changed. President Covarrubias reminds members that if you want notifications on when the campus will be closed at times, they need to register their phones. Lilly talks about fire alarm issues. People were confused and not a lot of people evacuated; this is a safety issues. Do students know what to do in an emergency? Solutions, using text message system to tell students when to evacuate. Faculty needs to know what to do during an emergency. Policing consultants wants to improve security at WNC. Members were asked if real officers should be placed at WNC security? Curriculum committee is looking at new AIT courses. They are reviewing come curriculums
	and the strategic goals. Viri reports that she is beginning planning for awards and appreciation. She asked members what new awards that we can present. Also looking for committee members. She needs these members to be dedicated. Elizabeth reports that she is beginning planning for
	the upcoming elections in the spring. She asks members to volunteer to be placed on the polling stations on all campuses.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No Advisor's report.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
	·

Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Club Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Soccer: no new reports	
	Geology: no new reports	
	Pet Lover's: no new reports.	
	ALAS: Haime presents the information for this	
	club. They are gaining new members slowly. Bingo	
	night will give donations to car crash victims. This	
	will be on the thursday after thanksgiving.	
	Psychology: no new reports	
	ASL: no new reports.	
	Photography: meeting on the 17th at firkin fox. Lilly	
	has a concern about them doing this.	
	Veterans: no new reports.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Committee Reports	
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	ASSCC: no report	
	Bookstore: and Cafe: These committees have	
	been merged into one Auxiliary committee. Viri	
	would like to request discounts for student workers	
	in exchange for advertising. Send out information	
	to clubs	
	Budget: Funding requests were ranked by the	
	committee. The approval of funds to go towards	
	updating the firewall at WNC was the most urgent.	
	Distance Education: no report.	
	General Education: no report.	
	PARC: no report.	
	Recycling: no report.	
	SPFIE: no report.	
	Student Success: no report.	
	Technology: no report.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Old Business	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken	

Summary of Discussion	No Old Business
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No new business
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly reminds members to look and out to post
	agendas today.
	Alexis reminds members to go to Bristlecone and
	write down what they are grateful for.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:58 am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	